

# **HEALTH EXAMINATION REPORT**

Personal Information

Name I.D. Number Gender Date of Birth Age Date of Exam Exam Package DEMO-005 DEMO-005 Male 1959/07/10 64 2024/05/19 Customized Package

Physician\_\_\_\_\_

# Contents

Exam Item	Page
Summary & Suggestions	01
Nutrition Instructions	07
Personal and Family History	09
Physical Analysis	10
Vision & Hearing Screen	13
Hematology Screening	14
Biochemistry Examination	18
Serology and Immunology Examination	27
Urinalysis	31
Pharyngorhinoscopy	34
Abdominal Ultrasound	36
Echocardiography Ultrasound	38
Carotid Duplex Ultrasound	41
Thyroid Ultrasound	45
Electrocardiogram	48
10-year Coronary Heart Disease Risk Assessment	51
Chest X-Ray Examination	52
Cervical Spine X-Ray Examination	53
L-S Spine X-Ray Examination	54
Abdominal X-Ray Examination	55
ENT Examination	56
CT Scan - Heart Calcium Score	57
CT Scan - Coronary Artery CTA	58
MRI Scan - Brain Imaging	60
MRI Scan - Head Imaging	61
MRI Scan - Neck Imaging	62
CT Scan - Thoracic And Lung Imaging	63
MRI Scan - Upper Abdomen Imaging	64
MRI Scan - Male Pelvis Imaging	65
MRI Scan - Spine And Musculoskeletal Imaging	66

### Summary & Suggestions

#### 01. Diagnosis :

Impression: Mild obesity

Evidence-Based on: BMI of 28.1, body weight of 78.9 kg, body fat percentage of 24.3%, waist circumference of 92 cm

Interpretations and Suggestions: Engage in a balanced diet and regular exercise program to achieve a gradual and sustainable weight loss. Consult a nutritionist for a personalized plan.

#### 02. Diagnosis :

Impression: Hypertension, Stage 1

Evidence-Based on: Left systolic blood pressure of 143 mmHg, left diastolic blood pressure of 91 mmHg

Interpretations and Suggestions: Continue monitoring your blood pressure at home and follow up with your healthcare provider to adjust treatment as necessary. Lifestyle modifications such as reducing sodium intake, maintaining a healthy weight, engaging in regular physical activity, and managing stress can be beneficial.

#### 03. Diagnosis :

Impression: Thalassemia minor

Evidence-Based on: RBC of 6.8 10<sup>6</sup>/uL, MCV of 63.8 fl, MCH of 18.5 pg, MCHC of 29 g/dL Interpretations and Suggestions: This condition generally requires no treatment. However, avoid iron supplementation unless iron deficiency is diagnosed by your healthcare provider. Regular monitoring of your hemoglobin levels may be advised.

#### 04. Diagnosis :

Impression: Eosinophilia

Evidence-Based on: Eosinophils at 9.3%

Interpretations and Suggestions: Further evaluation is required to identify the cause of eosinophilia. Potential causes include allergies, asthma, parasitic infections, or more rare conditions like eosinophilic leukemia. Consult with your healthcare provider for targeted diagnostic testing.

#### 05. Diagnosis :

Impression: Indirect hyperbilirubinemia

Evidence-Based on: Total bilirubin of 1.8 mg/dL, indirect bilirubin of 1.5 mg/dL Interpretations and Suggestions: This may indicate a mild condition such as Gilbert's syndrome or other liver function issues. A detailed evaluation including liver function tests,



Name : DEMO-005

and possibly imaging, is recommended to rule out other causes.

#### 06. Diagnosis :

**Impression:** Prediabetes

Evidence-Based on: Fasting glucose of 104 mg/dL, HbA1c of 6.2% Interpretations and Suggestions: Adopt a diet low in simple sugars and refined carbohydrates. Increase physical activity to at least 150 minutes of moderate exercise per week. Regular monitoring of blood glucose levels is recommended.

### 07. Diagnosis :

Impression: Hyperlipidemia

Evidence-Based on: Total cholesterol of 227 mg/dL, LDL cholesterol of 150 mg/dL Interpretations and Suggestions: Consider dietary modifications to reduce saturated fats and cholesterol intake, increase intake of omega-3 fatty acids, and consult with your healthcare provider about the potential need for lipid-lowering medication.

#### 08. Diagnosis :

Impression: Hyperuricemia

Evidence-Based on: Uric acid of 9.6 mg/dL

Interpretations and Suggestions: Limit intake of purine-rich foods like red meats and seafood, and avoid alcohol. Stay well-hydrated. Further evaluation for gout or renal issues may be warranted if symptoms such as joint pain or difficulty in urinating occur.

#### 09. Diagnosis :

Impression: Hyperthyroidism

Evidence-Based on: TSH of 0.02 uIU/mL, Free T4 of 1.98 ng/dL Interpretations and Suggestions: Consult an endocrinologist for a detailed assessment. Treatment options may include antithyroid medications, radioactive iodine therapy, or thyroid surgery depending on the underlying cause and your specific condition.

### 10. Diagnosis :

Impression: Nasopharyngeal stenosis

Evidence-Based on: Difficulty inspecting nasopharynx due to stenosis Interpretations and Suggestions: An ENT specialist consultation is recommended to evaluate the nasopharyngeal stenosis further. Possible interventions might be necessary depending on the extent of obstruction and associated symptoms, such as difficulty breathing or chronic sinusitis.

#### 11. Diagnosis :

Rochester Clinic

Impression: Left renal calcification

Evidence-Based on: Abdominal ultrasound showing left kidney calcification. Interpretations and Suggestions: It's recommended to monitor for potential underlying conditions that could have contributed to the calcification in your left kidney, such as chronic kidney disease or an increased risk of developing kidney stones. Adequate hydration and regular follow-up with healthcare providers for repeat ultrasounds are prudent to assess any changes or progression.

#### 12. Diagnosis :

Impression: Left ventricular diastolic dysfunction

Evidence-Based on: Color cardiac echocardiogram indicating left ventricular diastolic dysfunction.

Interpretations and Suggestions: Engaging in lifestyle modifications such as controlling blood pressure, managing diabetes, regular physical activity, and maintaining a heart-healthy diet can aid in managing diastolic dysfunction. Medication may also be prescribed to improve heart function. Ongoing monitoring by a cardiologist is essential to evaluate the condition's progression or improvement.

### 13. Diagnosis :

Impression: Valve abnormalities

Evidence-Based on: Color cardiac echocardiogram showing very minor mitral, pulmonary, and tricuspid regurgitation.

Interpretations and Suggestions: Given the mild nature of regurgitation detected in your heart valves, specific treatment may not be immediately required. However, it's important to undergo periodic echocardiograms to monitor these conditions over time. Embracing a heart-healthy lifestyle and regular cardiovascular check-ups are key steps in managing your heart health effectively.

### 14. Diagnosis :

Impression: Multinodular goiter with cystic changes in the left thyroid gland and nodular goiter in the right thyroid gland

Evidence-Based on: Thyroid ultrasound revealing multinodular goiter with cystic changes in the left thyroid and nodular goiter in the right thyroid.

Interpretations and Suggestions: Regular monitoring through thyroid function tests and followup ultrasounds is critical to watch for any changes in the nodules' size or characteristics. Most thyroid nodules are benign, but it's important to assess for symptoms of thyroid dysfunction or the nodules' growth. If nodules become symptomatic or show suspicious features on ultrasound, further evaluation or intervention may be necessary.

### 15. Diagnosis :

Rochester Clinic

Impression: Normal nasopharyngeal and laryngeal findings

Evidence-Based on: Nasopharyngeal and laryngeal endoscopic examinations showing no significant abnormalities.

Interpretations and Suggestions: The absence of significant findings in the nasal passages and throat is reassuring. Continue regular health checks and remain vigilant for any new symptoms. Should any arise, consulting with your healthcare provider for further evaluation will be necessary.

### 16. Diagnosis :

Impression: Normal abdominal ultrasound findings except for mentioned left renal calcification

Evidence-Based on: Abdominal ultrasound showing normal findings except the left kidney calcification.

Interpretations and Suggestions: The overall normal findings of your abdominal organs are encouraging, indicating no immediate concerns. To support ongoing liver, gallbladder, pancreatic, and splenic health, maintaining a balanced diet, regular exercise, and avoiding excessive alcohol consumption are advisable. Continuing regular health check-ups to monitor the left kidney calcification is also recommended.

### 17. Diagnosis :

Impression: Normal cardiovascular function with detected valve abnormalities

Evidence-Based on: Normal cardiac function indicated by tests, with an ejection fraction of 77% despite valve abnormalities.

Interpretations and Suggestions: The good news is your heart functions well overall, even with the detected valve regurgitations. These should be monitored periodically to ensure they do not progress. Adopting a regular exercise regime, managing stress effectively, and eating a balanced, heart-healthy diet will support your cardiovascular system's health and functionality.

### 18. Diagnosis :

Impression: Arteriosclerosis of the aortic arch

Evidence-Based on: Chest X-ray findings indicating arteriosclerotic changes in the aortic arch. Interpretations and Suggestions: Lifestyle modifications are essential to minimize further cardiovascular risk. Consider adopting a heart-healthy diet, regular exercise, and, if applicable, smoking cessation. Discuss with your healthcare provider the possibility of initiating or adjusting medications to manage blood pressure, cholesterol, and other risk factors effectively.

### 19. Diagnosis :

Impression: Multilevel degenerative changes in the cervical and lumbar spine

Evidence-Based on: X-ray and MRI findings showing joint fusion, vertebral sliding (listhesis), disc narrowing, osteophyte formation, and calcification of ligaments in the cervical and lumbar spine.

Interpretations and Suggestions: Engage in physiotherapy focused on strengthening and flexibility exercises. Pain management strategies, including NSAIDs, may be helpful. In cases of persistent, severe symptoms, a surgical consultation could be considered. An ergonomic assessment of your workplace and adoption of posture correction techniques may prevent symptom exacerbation.

#### 20. Diagnosis :

Impression: Mild coronary artery disease

Evidence-Based on: CT heart scan showing coronary artery calcification with a total score of 195 and coronary CT angiography revealing mild stenosis in the LAD and LCX arteries. Interpretations and Suggestions: Discuss with a cardiologist the need for medication to manage lipid levels and possibly aspirin for its antiplatelet effect. Lifestyle changes, including dietary modifications, regular physical activity, and managing stress, are crucial. Regular monitoring of your heart health is recommended to assess the progression of coronary artery disease.

#### 21. Diagnosis :

Impression: Cerebral small vessel disease, Stage 1

Evidence-Based on: MRI brain scan findings.

Interpretations and Suggestions: Control vascular risk factors, such as high blood pressure and diabetes, to slow the progression. Consideration of antiplatelet therapy may be discussed based on your overall risk profile. Regular neurologic evaluations can help in monitoring the condition.

#### 22. Diagnosis :

Impression: Bilateral renal cysts

Evidence-Based on: MRI of the abdomen showing cysts in both kidneys, the largest measuring approximately 1.1 cm.

Interpretations and Suggestions: Regular monitoring of renal function and cyst size is recommended. Ensure adequate hydration and consult with your healthcare provider before taking medications that may affect kidney function. Typically, intervention is not required unless symptoms arise or significant changes are observed.

#### 23. Diagnosis :

Impression: Mild prostatic enlargement

Evidence-Based on: MRI of the male pelvis indicating mild prostate enlargement.



Interpretations and Suggestions: Should symptoms such as urinary hesitancy, urgency, or frequency occur, further evaluation for benign prostatic hyperplasia may be necessary. Discuss lifestyle modifications, medications, or potentially minimally invasive treatments with a urologist to alleviate symptoms and improve quality of life.

#### 24. Diagnosis :

Impression: Intervertebral disc herniation and spinal stenosis

Evidence-Based on: MRI findings of disc herniation at lumbar L4-L5/S1 and cervical C4-C7 with resultant spinal canal narrowing.

Interpretations and Suggestions: Conservative treatment, including physiotherapy, antiinflammatory medications, and possibly corticosteroid injections, is recommended. Maintaining a healthy weight and regular exercise can alleviate some symptoms. If conservative measures fail, an orthopedic or neurosurgical consultation may be considered for possible surgical intervention.

### 25. Diagnosis :

Comprehensive summary

Comprehensive summary: Current evaluations underscore several significant health concerns that warrant ongoing management and observation. You exhibit mild obesity, which, combined with prediabetes, Hypertension (Stage 1), hyperlipidemia, and mild coronary artery disease, underscores a heightened cardiovascular risk profile. Importantly, adhering to a lifestyle that promotes weight management, a balanced diet low in simple sugars and saturated fats, along with regular exercise, is paramount. Your condition of Thalassemia minor, while generally not requiring treatment, complements a picture of hematological intricacy, further complicated by eosinophilia and indirect hyperbilirubinemia, suggesting a need for meticulous monitoring of your blood and liver health. The presence of hyperthyroidism, hyperuricemia, along with mild prostatic enlargement, necessitates a comprehensive approach to your hormonal balance and metabolic processing. Findings of multilevel degenerative changes in your spine, intervertebral disc herniation, and spinal stenosis highlight the significance of incorporating physiotherapy and possibly pain management into your regimen. Notably, the identification of bilateral renal cysts, left renal calcification, and nasopharyngeal stenosis introduces additional layers of complexity requiring specialist consultations to monitor and manage these conditions effectively. Furthermore, the cerebral small vessel disease, Stage 1, and arteriosclerosis of the aortic arch indicate the need for vigilant control of vascular risk factors. Regular follow-ups for your heart and kidney functions, alongside adjustments in medication and lifestyle, will be crucial steps in managing your health holistically.

### Nutrition Instructions

Diet Suggestions:

Rochester Clinic

- Prioritize a diet rich in vegetables, fruits, whole grains, and lean proteins. Focus on fiber-rich foods to help manage weight and blood sugar levels.

- Reduce saturated fats and cholesterol by choosing plant-based fats such as avocados, nuts, and olive oil over animal fats.

- Limit your intake of processed and high-sodium foods to help control blood pressure.

- Avoid purine-rich foods like red meats and seafood to manage hyperuricemia.

- For hypothyroidism, ensure adequate iodine intake from foods like seaweed, fish, dairy, and eggs, unless otherwise contraindicated.

- Drink plenty of water and stay hydrated, especially important due to the presence of renal cysts and calcification.

Supplement Recommendations:

- A high-quality multivitamin tailored to your age and sex may support overall health but avoid iron supplements unless specifically recommended by your healthcare provider due to Thalassemia minor.

- Omega-3 fatty acids (from fish oil supplements) could be beneficial for hyperlipidemia and overall heart health.

- Magnesium and potassium supplements might help in managing blood pressure, but consult with your healthcare provider first.

- Vitamin D supplementation, especially if there is limited sun exposure or dietary intake is low.

- Coenzyme Q10 (CoQ10) could be considered for its potential benefits on heart health and statinrelated side effects, if statins are prescribed for hyperlipidemia.

Lifestyle Medicine Suggestions:

- Adopting a whole-food, plant-predominant eating pattern will help in managing obesity, prediabetes, hypertension, and hyperlipidemia. Focus on incorporating a wide variety of fruits, vegetables, whole grains, and legumes into your meals.

- Engage in regular physical activity by incorporating at least 150 minutes of moderate-intensity or 75 minutes of high-intensity exercise weekly. Mix aerobic activities, strength training, and flexibility exercises for comprehensive health benefits.

- Ensure restorative sleep by aiming for 7-9 hours per night. Establish a regular sleep schedule and create a relaxing bedtime routine to improve sleep quality.

- Manage stress effectively through mindfulness practices, meditation, or yoga. Regular stress management can aid in managing hypertension and improving overall well-being.

- Avoid risky substances, including tobacco and excessive alcohol consumption, to reduce your risk of further aggravating hypertension, hyperuricemia, and liver conditions. Limit caffeine intake as it can affect blood pressure and sleep quality.

- Foster positive social connections by spending time with family and friends, joining community groups, or participating in group activities that interest you. Positive social support can significantly impact your mental and emotional well-being, which in turn can help manage stress and contribute to a



Name : DEMO-005

healthier lifestyle.

## Personal and Family History

### Chief complaint

No discomfort symptoms in the past three months.

#### Past medical history

Personal history of diseases: Hypertension, Periodontal disease

Medication and supplement history: Anti-hypertensive drugs, Antihyperlipidemics, Aspirin, Vitamin A, B-complex vitamins, Vitamin C, Vitamin E, Fish Oil, Probiotics, Coenzyme Q10

### Family history

Nasopharyngeal carcinoma (NPC)

Lifestyle habits (Smoking, drinking and betel chewing history)

Smoking habits in the past month: Never smoked.

Drinking habits in the past month: Abstain from alcohol.

Betel nut chewing habits in the past six months: No betel nut chewing.

Coffee consumption habits: Yes.

Average weekly working hours in the past six months: 48

Average weekly working hours in the past one month:42, daily working hours: 6

Weekday sleep duration: Average daily sleep hours: 7

Rochester Clinic Name

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19

# Physical Analysis

Vital Signs					
Exam Item	Result	Unit	Range Ref.		
Body Height	66	inches			
66 inches	Height measurement is a simple yet crucial parameter in assessing growth patterns and potential disorders. Abnormally tall stature may indicate gigantism, often caused by excessive growth hormone, while significantly short stature could suggest dwarfism, which may result from various genetic or endocrine conditions.				
Body Weight	173.9	lbs			
173.9 lbs	Weight measurement is a fundamental aspect of health assessment, indicating nutritional status and potential health risks. Overweight status can signal an increased risk of conditions like cardiovascular disease, diabetes, and joint problems, while low body weight might indicate malnutrition or underlying health issues such as eating disorders or chronic illnesses.				
Body Mass Index	28.1	/	BMI 18.5~23.9		
<b>28.1</b> 18.5 23.9	Body Mass Index (BMI) is a key indicator of body weight relative to height, used to categorize individuals as underweight, normal weight, overweight, or obese. A high BMI points towards overweight or obesity, increasing the risk of chronic diseases like diabetes, heart disease, and joint problems. Conversely, a low BMI may indicate undernutrition or other health issues.				
Body Fat Composition	24.3	%	Male 14~23; Female 17~27		
<b>24.3</b> 14 23	Body fat composition assessment is crucial for understanding overall health, particularly in evaluating obesity or malnutrition. Increased body fat is associated with higher risks of cardiovascular diseases, diabetes, and certain cancers, while low body fat can indicate malnutrition or underlying health issues.				
Waist Circumference	36.2	inches	Male35.4; Female31.5		
<b>36.2</b> 35.4	Waistline measurement is a vital indicator of health, particularly for assessing obesity and related health risks. An increased waist circumference is often associated with a higher risk of metabolic disorders, cardiovascular diseases, and type 2 diabetes, reflecting central obesity. Conversely, a very low waist circumference might indicate undernutrition or other health concerns.				
Hip Circumference	38.2	inches			
38.2 inches	Hipline measurement is a valuable health assessment tool, particularly in determining body fat distribution. An increased hip circumference may indicate a higher amount of subcutaneous fat, often associated with lower risk of metabolic complications compared to abdominal fat. Conversely, a low hip circumference could suggest insufficient body fat, potentially leading to health issues.				



Rochester Clinic Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19

	Physical Examination	ation				
Exam Item Result Unit Range Ref.						
Physical Exam - Skin	Normal		Normal			
Physical Exam - HEENT	Normal		Normal			
Physical Exam - Neck	Normal		Normal			
Physical Exam - Chest/Lungs	Normal		Normal			
Physical Exam - Breast	Normal		Normal			
Physical Exam - Heart/Vascular	Normal		Normal			
Physical Exam - Abdomen	Normal		Normal			
Physical Exam - Genitalia/Hernia	Normal		Normal			
Physical Exam - Rectal	Normal		Normal			



ID : DEMO-005

# Vision & Hearing Screen

Visual Acuity and Intraocular Pressure Screening					
Item	Result	Range Ref.			
VA-left	-	0.7			
VA-right	-	0.7			
Wear Eyeglasses-left	0.9	0.7			
Wear Eyeglasses-right	0.8	0.7			
Ishihara Test for Color Vision	Normal				
IOP-left	15	<20			
15					
19					
IOP-right	15	<20			
15 19					

Hearing Screening				
Item	Result			
40db,500HZ,Left ear	Normal			
40db,1000HZ,Left ear	Normal			
40db,2000HZ,Left ear	Normal			
40db,4000HZ,Left ear	Normal			
40db,500HZ,Right ear	Normal			
40db,1000HZ,Right ear	Normal			
40db,2000HZ,Right ear	Normal			
40db,4000HZ,Right ear	Normal			

## Hematology Screening

ID : DEMO-005





	Rochester Clinic	Name : DEM	40-005 II	: DEMO-005	Date of Exam : 2024-05-19		
	Complete Blood Count						
	Item		Result	Range Ref.	Unit		
Mor	nocytes		4.8	2~10	%		
	<b>4.8</b>	10	The Monocyte count t inflammatory condition tuberculosis, protozoa monocytosis, and are Conversely, a low mo response.	tifying various infectious and the levels can be indicative of acute bacterial endocarditis, and resolution phase of infections. gest a compromised immune			
Eosi	inophils		9.3	0~7	%		
		<b>9.3</b>	The Eosinophil count test is key for diagnosing and monitoring allergic reactions, asthma, parasitic infections, and certain hematologic disorders. Elevated eosinophil levels are commonly associated with allergies, paras infestations, tuberculosis, brucellosis, collagen diseases, Hodgkin disease myeloproliferative diseases, and acute hypereosinophilic syndrome. The also increase in conditions like angioneurotic edema, dermatitis, and Add disease. Conversely, reduced eosinophil counts may indicate Cushing's syndrome, cortisone therapy, hormone-secreting tumors, and acute or chr inflammation.				
Base	ophils		0.3	0~1.5	%		
	0.3	1.5	Basophil count, an important component of a complete blood count, is ess for diagnosing and monitoring allergic reactions and certain hematologic conditions. Elevated basophil levels are typically seen in cases of allergies cachexia, and chronic granulocytic leukemia, indicating an active immune response or a myeloproliferative disorder. A low basophil ratio, on the oth hand, might be less clinically significant but could still reflect variations i immune status.				



Ì		Rochester Clinic	Name : DEM	MO-005 ID :		DEMO-005	Date of Exam : 2024-05-19
Coagulation Profile							
		Item		Res	ult	Range Ref.	Unit
	APTT			33.	0	28.0~40.0	Sec
		<b>33</b> 28	40	The Activate measure of ti anticoagulan to conditions anticoagulan sensitive to i prothrombin heparin bioa aPTT, sugge in certain cli	ed Partial T he intrinsic ts, and defi s such as co ts, while lo ntrinsic pat , and fibrin vailability a sting the us nical scenar	hromboplastin Time and common pathy ciencies in coagula agulation factor del w levels are less cli hway deficiencies, ogen. It's complicat and response, with l te of heparin anti-X rios.	e (aPTT) test is an important vays of coagulation, indicating use of tion factors. Elevated aPTT can point ficiencies, liver disease, and use of inically significant. Although aPTT is less so for factor X, V, ed by numerous conditions affecting upus anticoagulants extending a assay for more accurate monitoring

Rochester Clinic

### **Biochemistry Examination**





Rochester Clinic

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19



Diabetes Screening					
Item	Result	Range Ref.	Unit		
Glucose AC	104	70~100	mg/dl		
104 70 100	Fasting blood glucose (Glucose AC) testing is crucial for diagnosing dia mellitus and evaluating carbohydrate metabolism disorders. Elevated le indicate diabetes, chronic pancreatitis, or vitamin B1 deficiency, while l levels may suggest insulinoma, liver diseases, hypopituitarism, hypoadrenocorticism, or central nervous system disorders. This test is k diagnosing hypoglycemia, evaluating acidosis and ketoacidosis, and ass conditions like dehydration and coma. However, blood glucose levels c influenced by various factors, including diet, medication, and physiolog stress, necessitating careful interpretation in the context of clinical symp and other diagnostic tests.				
HbA1C	6.2	4.0~6.0	% of Hb		
<b>6.2</b> <b>4</b> 6	Hemoglobin A1c (HbA1c) testing is pivotal for evaluating long-term glycemic control in patients with diabetes, diagnosing diabetes, and identifying individuals at risk for prediabetes. High HbA1c levels indicate poor blood glucose control over the past 3 months, while lower levels suggest better glycemic control. However, HbA1c should be interpreted alongside other diagnostic information and clinical evaluations, as it's not a substitute for daily blood glucose monitoring. Results can be affected by conditions that shorten erythrocyte lifespan, such as hemolytic anemia, sickle cell trait, pregnancy, or chronic blood loss, potentially leading to falsely low HbA1c values.				
AC Insulin	8.2	3.0~25.0	mU/L		
<b>8.2</b> 3 25	The AC Insulin test is valuable for assessing a patient's endogenous insulin production, reflecting beta cell function in the pancreas. It is particularly useful in distinguishing between the body's own insulin production and injected insulin in patients with diabetes. This test is performed using a 2-site electrochemiluminescent immunoassay on the Roche platform and is highly specific for human insulin. However, it's crucial to note that this assay does not react with several insulin analogs used in diabetes treatment. Therefore, its effectiveness varies depending on whether the patient is receiving exogenous insulin and the type of insulin used.				

Rochester Clinic	Name : DEMO-005	O-005 ID : DEMO-005		Date of Exam : 2024-05-19				
	Lipid Disorder Screening							
Item		Result	Range Ref.	Unit				
Triglyceride		128	<150	mg/dl				
12	8 Triglycer risk facto hyperlipi pancreat: hyperlipo calculati triglycer certain n increase	ride testing is e ors for atherosc idemia, alcohol itis, arterioscler oproteinemias. ng LDL choles ides exceed 800 redications like triglyceride lev	ssential in evaluatir lerotic disease. Elev ism, biliary tract ob rosis, hypothyroidis It's crucial for diagr terol, though this ca 0 mg/dL. Factors lik thiazide diuretics a vels.	ng lipid metabolism and identifying vated levels may indicate struction, diabetes mellitus, m, nephrotic syndromes, or genetic nosing chylomicronemia and in lculation becomes unreliable when the estrogen therapy, pregnancy, and and $\beta$ -adrenergic blockers can also				
Total Cholesterol		227	≤200	mg/dl				
	227 be influe levels co disease, of hypothyn impact ci generally disease, a	Cholesterol testing is vital for assessing lipid status and identifying metabol disorders. Elevated cholesterol levels may indicate hyperlipidemia, nephroti syndrome, obstructive jaundice, diabetes mellitus, or arteriosclerosis, and ca be influenced by endocrine disorders, liver or renal disease. Low cholestero levels could signify malnutrition, trauma, cancer, infection, digestive systen disease, or an inherited LDL or HDL deficiency. Hormonal imbalances, hypothyroidism, hyperthyroidism, severe liver disease, and pregnancy also impact cholesterol levels. Despite some controversy, high cholesterol is generally associated with increased risk of atherosclerosis, coronary artery disease, and myocardial infarction.						
HDL-Cholesterol		44	≥40	mg/dl				
<b>44</b> 40	High-De cardiova with regu atheroscl particula of obesit HDL-Ch cardiova raising H	High-Density Lipoprotein Cholesterol (HDL-Cholesterol) is crucial for cardiovascular health assessment. Elevated HDL-Cholesterol, often associate with regular exercise, is protective against coronary heart disease and reduce atherosclerotic disease risk. Conversely, low HDL-Cholesterol levels, particularly when coupled with high triglycerides, significantly increase the r of obesity, diabetes mellitus, ischemic heart disease, and stroke. Monitoring HDL-Cholesterol is therefore important in evaluating and managing cardiovascular health, with therapeutic strategies increasingly focusing on raising HDL-Cholesterol levels to mitigate cardiovascular disease risk.						
LDL-Cholesterol		150	<130	mg/dl				
	150 129 Low-Der assessing condition hyperlipo indicate gastroint nonfastir calculatie values m NCEP gr assessme equivaler affecting	Low-Density Lipoprotein Cholesterol (LDL-Cholesterol) is a key factor in assessing coronary heart disease (CHD) risk. Elevated levels, often seen in conditions like hypothyroidism, nephrotic syndrome, diabetes mellitus, and hyperlipoproteinemia, are associated with increased CHD risk. Low levels of indicate malnutrition, trauma, surgery, cancer, infection, or hepatobiliary gastrointestinal disease. Direct LDL measurement is particularly useful in nonfasting patients or when fasting triglycerides exceed 400 mg/dL, where calculations like the Friedewald formula may be inaccurate. However, LDL values may be less diagnostic in liver disorders due to altered lipid metabolic NCEP guidelines recommend LDL as the primary index for CHD risk assessment, but patient classification should be based on serum or serum- equivalent values, considering potential interferences and specific conditior affecting lipid metabolism.						

Rochester Clinic

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19

Lipid Disorder Screening					
Item	Result	Range Ref.	Unit		
T-Chol/HDL-Chol	5.2	1~5.0			
5.2 • 1 5	The Total Cholesterol to Chol) ratio is an importa disease (CAD). A high seen in hyperlipidemia, ratio is particularly usef atherosclerosis or hyper are considered at 'prema complicated in patients lipoprotein abnormalitie calculations are unreliab	• High-Density Lipo ant indicator in eval ratio suggests a high while a low ratio is ul in assessing indiv lipidemia, especiall ture' risk. However with obstructive liv s. Also, it's importa ole when triglycerid	oprotein Cholesterol (T-Chol/HDL- uating the risk of coronary artery her risk of CAD and is commonly considered more favorable. This viduals with a family history of y those under 40 years of age, who y, its interpretation can be er disease, which may lead to int to note that LDL cholesterol e levels exceed 800 mg/dL.		





Gout Screening					
Item	Result	Range Ref.	Unit		
Uric acid	9.6	M:2.4~7.0; F:2.0~6.0	mg/dl		
<b>9.6</b> 2.4 7	Uric acid testing is key leukemia, psoriasis, star monitor patients on cyto common marker for the develop gout. Thus, an diagnosis. In treatment, to dissolve existing crys managing conditions rel	in diagnosing and n vation, and other w otoxic drugs. While se conditions, not a increased uric acid the goal is to maint stals and prevent ne- lated to uric acid im	hanaging gout, renal failure, asting conditions. It's also used to elevated uric acid levels are a ll individuals with hyperuricemia evel alone doesn't confirm a gout ain uric acid levels below 6 mg/dL w ones from forming, essential in balances.		





	Rochester Clinic	Name : DEM	MO-005 ID :		DEMO-005	Date of Exam : 2024-05-19	
Electrolytes							
	Item		Res	ult	Range Ref.	Unit	
Р			3.4	1	2.4~4.9	mg/dl	
	<b>3.4</b> 2.4	4.9	Phosphorus hypoparathy certain catha malnutrition clinical impl function, res leading to sy also cause jo issues. Seven importance o	(P) testing i roidism, vit rtics. Low j , nephrotic ications. Hy piratory mu mptoms lik int stiffness re hypophos of prompt d	s crucial for diagno amin D intoxication phosphorus levels, v syndrome, and vitan ypophosphatemia ca iscles, immune resp te weakness, tremoi s, myopathy, renal s sphatemia has a not iagnosis and manag	osing and managing conditions like n, renal failure, and the effects of which can be seen in osteomalacia, min D deficiency, have significant an affect red blood cells, heart bonses, and central nervous system, rs, coma, and even seizures. It can stones, and glucose metabolism table mortality rate, highlighting the gement.	

Rochester Clinic

# Serology and Immunology Examination

	Viral Hepatitis Scr	eening			
Item	Result	Range Ref.	Unit		
Anti-HAV IgG	12.70(+)	<1.00	S/CO		
12.70(+) S/CO	The Anti-HAV IgG test is pivotal for assessing immunity against the hepatitis A virus (HAV), either due to vaccination or past infection. Presence of these antibodies indicates previous exposure to HAV or successful vaccination, conferring lifelong immunity and protection against reinfection. The absence of Anti-HAV IgG antibodies suggests a lack of prior exposure or vaccination against hepatitis A.				
HBsAg	<0.10(-)	<1.00, Negative	Index		
<0.10(-) Index	<0.10(-) <1.00, Negative Index   The Hepatitis B surface antigen (HBsAg) test is critical for diagnosing acute or chronic hepatitis B virus (HBV) infection and screening pregnant women to prevent perinatal transmission. The presence of HBsAg indicates an active HBV infection, either acute or chronic. However, a negative result doesn't rule out hepatitis B, especially during the "core window" phase, where HBsAg may no longer be detectable but anti-HBs antibodies haven't developed yet. In this phase, both anti-HBc tests are usually positive, with anti-HBc IgM being a specific marker for acute HBV infection.				
Anti-HBs	>1000.0(+)	<8.0: No antibodies; ≥8.0, <12.0: Uncertain; ≥12.0: Presence of antibodies	mIU/mL		
>1000.0(+) mIU/mL	The Anti-Hepatitis B surface antibodies (Anti-HBs) test is crucial for assessing immunity against the Hepatitis B virus (HBV), either following infection or vaccination. The presence of Anti-HBs indicates immune response to HBV, an its levels are used to determine the need for vaccination or the success of vaccination in achieving protective immunity. However, the presence of Anti- HBs doesn't completely rule out active hepatitis B infection or guarantee protection against all HBV subtypes, as rare cases of concurrent HBsAg and Anti-HBs have been reported. Additionally, false-positive results can occur in individuals who have received blood transfusions or plasma components, complicating the interpretation in such cases.				
Anti-HCV	0.13(-)	<0.8 : Negative >1.0 : Positive 0.8~1.0 : Inconclusive	Index		
0.13(-) Index	The Anti-Hepatitis C Virus (Anti-HCV) test is instrumental in diagnosing HC' infection. A positive result indicates past or present infection with the hepatitis C virus. It's a crucial aid in the clinical diagnosis of viral hepatitis C. However this test is not approved for screening blood or plasma donors and its accuracy may be limited in specific populations. Its performance characteristics have no been established for immunocompromised or immunosuppressed patients, in cord blood samples, or in patients under the age of 2 years, which may affect the reliability of results in these groups.				





	Rochester Clinic	Name : DEM	AO-005	ID : DEMO-005		Date of Exam : 2024-05-19	
			Thyroid	Function	Test		
	Item		Resi	ılt	Range Ref.	Unit	
TSH			0.0	2	0.550~4.780	uIU/ml	
	<b>0.02</b> 0.55	4.78	The Thyroid-Stimulating Hormone (TSH) test is a fundamental thyroid function test, used to differentiate between various thyroid conditions. TSH levels typically indicate primary hypothyroidism, whereas low le suggest hyperthyroidism. It's useful in investigating low thyroxine (T4 evaluating thyroid replacement therapy, and monitoring post-treatmen hyperthyroid patients. However, its accuracy can be compromised by f like glucocorticoids, dopamine, severe illnesses, certain medications li amiodarone, and in cases of secondary hypothyroidism where TSH is n elevated.			test is a fundamental thyroid various thyroid conditions. High thyroidism, whereas low levels stigating low thyroxine (T4) results, d monitoring post-treatment cy can be compromised by factors esses, certain medications like othyroidism where TSH is not	
Free	T4		1.9	8	0.89~1.76	ng/dl	
	0.89	<b>1.98</b> 1.76	Free Thyroxi especially us issues with th subjects with in nonthyroid However, Fre contrast agen Free T4 in no	ine (Free Te eful in eval hyroxine-bi altered TE dal diseases ee T4 level tts, propran onthyroid d	4) testing is pivotal uating hyperthyroid nding globulin (TB 3G levels but euthyr and familial dysall s can be influenced olol, amiodarone, h iseases is usually tr	for thyroid function assessment, dism, hypothyroidism, and when G) are suspected. It's reliable in roid status and should remain normal puminemic hyperthyroxinemia. by medications like radiologic eparin, and carbamazepine. Elevated ansient.	

Immunology Screening							
Item	Result	Range Ref.	Unit				
RA Factor	9.4	<17.0	IU/ml				
<b>9.4</b> 17	The Rheumatoid Factor diagnosis and prognosis It can also indicate othe erythematosus and imm RA Factor is typically a generally indicates their compromised by marke to false-positive results.	(RA Factor) test is of arthritic disorde r autoimmune cond une system disease: ssociated with these absence. However dly lipemic or conta	primarily used in the differential rs, particularly rheumatoid arthritis. itions like systemic lupus s such as tuberculosis. A positive e conditions, while a negative result , the test's accuracy can be aminated specimens, which may lead				

Rochester Clinic Name : I

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19

# Urinalysis

Urine Screening						
Item	Result	Range Ref.	Unit			
Appearance	Yellow Clear	light~yellow clear				
Yellow Clear	Urinalysis is a fundamental diagnostic tool for detecting urinary abnormaliti and managing renal diseases, urinary tract infections, neoplasms, systemic diseases, and adjacent inflammatory or neoplastic conditions. It provides valuable insights into a patient's overall health. However, its accuracy can be affected by various factors: insufficient urine volume may limit testing, metabolites from medications like Pyridium® can interfere with dipstick reactions, high vitamin C intake may skew results for glucose or nitrite tests and the survival of white blood cells in the sample can be compromised by l osmolality, alkalinity, and lack of refrigeration.					
Urine pH	6.5	5.0~8.0				
<b>6.5</b> • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Urine pH testing is crucial for diagnosing and managing conditions like urinar tract infections, diabetes, nephrotic syndrome, and dietary influences like excessive consumption of coffee, tea, and vegetables, which can increase pH. On the other hand, a lower urine pH may be observed in conditions like polyuria, pyelonephritis, hydronephrosis, or in individuals with a diet high in animal products.					
Urine Sp.G	1.020	1.005~1.030				
<b>1.02</b> 1.005 1.03	Urine Specific Gravity ( concentration of urine a High specific gravity ca urine output, or diabetes low specific gravity may inappropriate antidiureti	Sp.G) testing is ess nd is indicative of h n point towards con s, suggesting a more y be seen in diabete c hormone secretio	sential for evaluating the nydration status and renal function. nditions like dehydration, reduced e concentrated urine. Conversely, is insipidus or in the syndrome of n (SIADH), indicating diluted urine.			
Urine Glucose	-	-				
(-) - +	Urine Glucose testing is often used as an initial i The presence of glucose levels, pointing towards important to note that un blood glucose testing an	a key tool in ident ndicator for conditi in urine typically s possible glucose m ine glucose testing d should not be use	ifying glucose excretion in urine, ons like prediabetes and diabetes. suggests elevated blood glucose netabolism disorders. However, it's is not as sensitive or specific as ed as the sole diagnostic tool.			
Urine Protein	-	-				
(-) - +	Urine Protein testing is renal insufficiency, diab disorders. The presence function and damage. H physical exertion or stre	crucial for detecting etes, nephrotic syn of protein in urine owever, transient p ss	g proteinuria, which can indicate drome, or other kidney-related is a significant marker of kidney roteinuria can also occur due to			

	Rochester Clinic	Name : DEMO	-005 ID :	DEMO-005	Date of Exam : 2024-05-19			
Urine Screening								
	Item		Result	Range Ref	Unit			
Urir	ne OB		-	-	Cint			
	(-) - +	- Ui - ne ev	rine Occult Blood (Uri urine, which can be in atoimmune diseases, or itical diagnostic marke owever, it's important ositives due to factors l ecessitating careful inte- valuations for accurate	ine OB) testing is endicative of condition r tumors. The present r for various urinant to consider that this like menstruation of erpretation in conju- diagnosis.	ssential for detecting hidden blood ons like urolithiasis, cystitis, nce of occult blood in urine is a ry tract and systemic conditions. s test can sometimes yield false r certain foods and medications, nction with other clinical			
Urir	ne UBG		Normal	Normal				
Urir	ne Bilirubin		-					
	(-) - +	-						
Urir	ne NIT		-	-				
	(-) - +	_						
Urir	ne KET		-	-				
	(-) - +	Ui ke us im in fo	Urine Ketone testing is a valuable diagnostic tool primarily ketosis, commonly seen in conditions like prolonged fasting ketoacidosis (DKA). The presence of ketones in urine indica using fats rather than carbohydrates for energy, a key sign o imbalance. While highly indicative of DKA in diabetic patie interpret results in the context of clinical symptoms and other for a comprehensive assessment.					
Urir	ne Leu		-	-				
	(-) - +	_						
RBC	2		2-4	0~5	/HPF			
	2-4 /HPF	Uı di: di: in	rine Sediment analysis agnosing urinary tract seases, and tumors. Th flammation, infection,	e, specifically Red I conditions like uro ne presence of RBC or trauma within th	Blood Cells (RBCs), is crucial for lithiasis, cystitis, autoimmune s in urine sediment can indicate he urinary tract.			

	Rochester Clinic	Name : DEN	40-005 ID :	DEMO-005	Date of Exam : 2024-05-19		
			Urine Screenir	ıg			
	Item		Result	Range Ref.	Unit		
WBC	2		0-1	0~5	/HPF		
0-1 /HPF			Urine White Blood Cell infections (UTIs) and m typically point to inflam	(WBC) testing is in icrobial infections. mation or infection	nstrumental in detecting urinary tract Elevated levels of WBCs in urine within the urinary system.		
Epith	.cell		0-1	0~5	/HPF		
	0-1 /HPF		Urine Epithelial Cell analysis is significant for detecting renal tubular and identifying contamination, such as from vaginal discharge. Elevat epithelial cells in urine may suggest underlying renal issues or contan during sample collection.				
Cast			None found	None found	/HPF		
	None found /I	₽F	Urine Cast testing is piv and nephrotic syndrome from coagulated protein significant kidney disea	otal for identifying The presence of control or cellular element se.	renal pathologies like pyelonephritis asts—cylindrical structures formed s—indicates renal tubular damage or		
Cryst	als		None found	None found	/HPF		
Bacte	eria		None found	None found	/HPF		
Other	None found /H	HPF	Urine Bacteria testing is essential for diagnosing urinary tract infection and other microbial infections. The presence of bacteria in urine is a ke indicator of infection within the urinary system. While this test is a criti- for identifying UTIs, it's important to interpret results alongside clinical symptoms and additional tests, as contamination can occur during samp collection. Accurate diagnosis and treatment rely on correlating these re- with the patient's overall health status and symptoms.				
Other	r		None found	None found	/HPF		

# Pharyngorhinoscopy

Nasopharyngoscope:

Symmetric of the nasopharynx cavity is noted and no bulging mass or ulcerative mucosa is found under the white light view nasopharyngoscope.

### NBI nasopharyngoscope:

Reticular subepithelial capillary network is noted under the NBI nasopharyngoscope. No brownish spot or irregular microvascular pattern is neither found. There is no significant sign for the nasopharyngeal carcinoma.

#### Laryngoscope:

No bulging mass or ulcerative mucosa is found on the tongue base, vallecular cyst, epiglottic cartilage and arytenoid-epiglottic fold under the white light view laryngoscope. Bilateral vocal cord movement is freely.

#### NBI laryngoscope:

Reticular subepithelial capillary network and normal appearance of the vessel growth are noted under the NBI laryngoscope view. No significant sign of tumor is noted. Bilateral vocal cord movement is freely.



Rochester Clinic

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19



# Abdominal Ultrasound

### Abdominal ultrasound findings:

Rochester Clinic

### Liver:

The liver parenchyma is normal echogenicity and the liver size is within normal limit. There is no tumor in both lobe of liver.

### Gallbladder:

Not remarkable change

### Common bile duct:

No dilatation

### Pancreas:

The pancreas is not remarkable change and partially obscured by intestinal gas.

#### Spleen:

Normal size.

### Kidneys:

There is a 0.3cm calcification spot in left kidney.

### Diagnosis:

Left renal calcification spot

Rochester Clinic

188/1890 43Hz



5.0 R19 G50 C6 A1 119/1200 43Hz 5.0 R19 G50 C6 A1 228/229 43Hz 5.0 R19 G50 C6 A1



ID : DEMO-005

# Echocardiography Ultrasound

### Heart

Left Ventricular Diastolic Dysfunction

Rochester Clinic

### Heart Valves

Minimal Mitral Valve, Pulmonary Valve Regurgitation, and Mild Tricuspid Valve Regurgitation

### Cardiac Function

Normal Left Ventricular Systolic and Diastolic Function, Normal Left Ventricular Ejection Fraction 77%

				Echo	cardiog	ram Report			
		Name:DE	EMO ID:		Age	:64 Sex:M		Date:2024	40519
Ba	sic Data	1:							
IVS	St:	9	mm(6-12)	LVEDD:	49	mm(36-52)	EF:	77	%(49-76)
LVI	PWt:	9	mm(5-11)	LVESD:	26	mm(20-36)	FS:	46	%(28-44)
AO	Root:	31	mm(23-37)	LVEDV:	112	ml(96-157)	SV:	87	ml(32-95)
LA	D:	37	mm(18-38)	LVESV:	25	ml(33-68)	Echo	window:	good fair
									poor
Cli	nical Im	pression:							
AS	SESSME	INT:				7			
1.	Heart	size: no	ormal; 🔄 dilata	tion of	; L	Ithickening of			<u> </u>
2.	Perica	rdial Effus	sion: ∎nil;⊡sn	nall(<100r	nl); ∐mo ⊐u u u	od(100-300ml);	∐lar	rge(300ml);	;tamponade
3.	LV syst	olic funct	ion: good;		boderlin	e; slightly im	paire	a; ∐poor	
4.			tion:norma	i; <b>m</b> impa	ired relax	ation; restric	tive		
э.		ar iesion:			a. Vmax	m/sec: PG	may	mm	Ha
	D/	G mean	mmHg·An	seven	er).				ng,
	MR:	trivial	nild·	· Sever	e MR-Vm	_cinz, Ainv (20	·· PG	mml	Hσ
	AS:	trivial:	mild: □mod:		: Vav:	m/s: Vlvot:		: Alvot:	:Aav:
	AR:	trivial;	mild; mod;	severe	; Vmax	m/sec; PG	, -,	mmHg; LV	EDP mmHg
	TS:	trivial;	]mild;	severe	·				0
	TR:	trivial;	mild; 🗌 mod;	severe	; Vmax _	m/sec; PG	24	mmHg;	RVSP <u>29</u> mmHg
	PR:	trivial;	]mild; []mod;	severe	; Vmax _	m/sec; PG_		mmHg	
6.	Conge	nital: 🔳n	nil; 🗌 ASD; 🗌 V	'SD; 🗌 PC	DA; 🗌T/F	; Others			
7.	Asynei	r <b>gy: 🔲</b> nil	; hypokinesis	s or 🗌 a	kinesis of	segments			
		dys	skinesis of segm	ients					
8.	Additi	onal findiı	ngs: IVC <u>16</u>	<u> </u>	m				
1.	No cha	amber dila	ation, no region	al wall m	otion abn	ormality, estim	ate L\	/EF about 7	77%
2.	Impair	ed LV rela	ixation						
3.	3. Trivial MR, trivial PR								
4.	4. Mild TR, PG: 24 mmHg, estimate RVSP about 29 mmHg								

Rochester Clinic

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19











# Carotid Duplex Ultrasound

Left Common Carotid Artery No Abnormality

Rochester Clinic

- Right Common Carotid Artery No Abnormality
- Left Common Carotid Bifurcation No Abnormality
- Right Common Carotid Bifurcation No Abnormality
- Left Internal Carotid Artery No Abnormality
- Right Internal Carotid Artery No Abnormality
- Left External Carotid Artery No Abnormality
- Right External Carotid Artery No Abnormality
- Left Vertebral Artery No Abnormality
- Right Vertebral Artery No Abnormality

## Carotid Ultrasound Report

Name:DEMO	ID:	Age:64	Sex:M	Date:20240519		
			1			
		LEFT		RIGHT		
CCA1	ç	90.1/30.0		98.9/28.8		
CCA2	7	1.1/25.0		84.5/30.7		
Diam of CCA(mm)		5.16		5.58		
IMT(mm)	C	).86/0.86		0.73/0.73		
BIF	ç	91.3/29.8		72.6/25.1		
ICA1	7	1.1/33.6		79.5/30.3		
ICA2	e	53.4/32.7		61.4/32.0		
ICA3	7	4.0/35.5		75.2/32.9		
ECA1	g	7.0/20.2		83.9/17.3		
ECA2	-	104/21.1		113/26.9		
VA	e	57.2/20.2		62.4/21.1		
Diam of VA (mm)		4.30		3.72		
other						

### Findings:

Color duplex: No stenosis of the extracranial carotid and vertebral arteries.

### Conclusion:

Normal vascular ultrasonology study of the extracranial arteries.

Rochester Clinic

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19





Rochester Clinic

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19

160

80

40

160

120

80



ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19

# Thyroid Ultrasound

## Left Thyroid

Multinodular Goiter with Cystic Changes

Right Thyroid

Nodular Goiter



Thyroid Ultrasound Report							
Name:DEMOID:Age:64Sex:MDate:20240519							
1.		L		W	Т		
Right:		CM		1.79cm	1.21cm		
Left:		CM		2.05cm	1.65cm		
2. Nodularity of	the thyroid	d: 🗌 NO		single	Multiple		
3. Echo pattern	of the thyro	oid:					
	General	Α	В	С	D		
Right Lobe							
Left Lobe							
size(cm)		1.08x0.98x0.61	1.10x1.02x0.74	0.50x0.40x0.27	0.37x0.36x0.23		
Hyper-echoic							
Iso-echoic							
Hypo-echoic							
Echo-free							
Smooth margin							
Uneven margin							
Clear margin							
Unclear margin							
Halo							
Homogeneous							
Heterogeneous							
Sparse							
Compact							
Calcification							
Other:	L,t side:	E:0.29x0.27x0.18					
Impression :	Multinoc	dular goiter with cy	stic change				
Suggest :	Echo-gu	ided aspiration and	d cytology				

Rochester Clinic

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19



ID : DEMO-005

Date of Exam : 2024-05-19

# Electrocardiogram

## Pulmonary Function:

No Abnormality

# Blood Oxygen Saturation:

Rochester Clinic

No Abnormality

# Resting ECG:

No Abnormality

Rochester Clinic Name : I

Name : DEMO-005

ID : DEMO-005

**Pulmonary Function Test Results** Flow / Volume and Volume / Time Loops 14 PRE Ó 12 1 10 2 printed by winspiroPRO 4.3.0 - 2019/4/11 上午 09:40:22 - Mod.C11 8 3 Visit date 2013/9/6 6 4 Patient code Surname Age 64 Name DEMO Gender: Male 4 5 Flow(L/s) 1958/7/10 Date of birth Height, cm 167 Time (s) Ethnic group Chinese Weight, kg 78 Smoke Pack-Year Patient group 0 7 Interpretation -2 8 Normal Spirometry -4 9 Conclusion / Medical report -6 10 -8 11 Predicted - Knudson -10ż 1 2 3 4 Volume (L) 5 6 8 0

PRE Trial date 2024/5/19 上午 09:38:25										
Parameters	BTPS 1.078 28°C - 82.4°F	Pred	PRE	%Pred	POST	%Pred	%Chg	PRE#1	PRE#2	PRE#3
Best values from all l	oops									
FVC	L	3.41	2.99	88				2.99	2.96	
FEV1	L	2.72	2.49	91				2.46	2.49	
FEV1/FVC	%	80.7	83.3	103				82.3	84.1	
PEF	L/s	7.47	9.60	129				9.32	9.60	
Values from best loop	)							-		
FEF2575	L/s	2.83	2.80	99				2.80	2.87	
FEF25	L/s	6.84	8.21	120				8.21	8.36	
FEF50	L/s	3.54	3.56	101				3.56	3.57	
FEF75	L/s	1.22	0.85	70				0.85	0.96	
FEV3	L	3.29	2.89	88				2.89	2.90	
FET	S	6.00	4.19	70				4.19	3.63	
FIVC	L	3.41								
FIV1	L	2.72								
FIV1/FIVC	%	80.7	0.0	0				0.0	0.0	
PIF	L/s	7.47								
ELA	Years	64	73					73	72	
VC	L									
IVC	L								Ality Report	
FEV1/VC	%							EEV1 Repeat	o, nepealable	
ERV	L									
IC	L									
EVol	mL		0							

#### Signature

Instrument used Spirolab III S/N 306499



1/1



Rochester Clinic



Rochester Clinic

# 10-year Coronary Heart Disease Risk Assessment

The '10 Year Coronary Heart Disease(CHD) Risk Assessment' is based on the American Heart Association's analysis of the Framingham Heart Study\*, assessing the risk of CHD for patients who have no noticeable symptoms currently. The Framingham CHD Risk Score is generated by assessing the patient's age, gender, total cholesterol, high-density lipoprotein cholesterol, blood pressure, and whether there is a presence of diabetes and smoking habits. Through the Framingham CHD Risk Score, it can be estimated the likelihood of CHD occurrence within the next 10 years, and one's current health status age group.

Age	Gender	Cholesterol	HDL-Cholesterol	Blood Pressure	Diabetes	Smoking
64	Male	227 mg/dl	44 mg/dl	L:143/91 mmHg R:134/83 mmHg	No	No
Estimat The age	es risk fo of CHD	or CHD over a pe risk equivalent i	riod of 10 years 2 s : 70-74	20%		

Peter W.F. Wilson, et al. Circulation 1998;97:1837-1847

Estimates the risk score and risk of CHD occurrence within the next 10 years									
Risk Score	< 10 %	$10\sim 20~\%$	> 20 %						
Risk	Low	Moderate	High						



ID : DEMO-005

# Chest X-Ray Examination

- 1. Atherosclerosis of aortic arch
- 2. Thoracic spondylosis

Rochester Clinic

3. No obvious active pulmonary lesion





# Cervical Spine X-Ray Examination

- 1. Cervical spondylosis with C3 to C7 spurs formation
- 2. Grade I retrolisthesis of C4 on C5 and C5 on C6
- 3. Narrowing disc space at C4 C5 and C5 C6 levels
- 4. Nuchal ligament calcifications

Rochester Clinic





ID : DEMO-005

# L-S Spine X-Ray Examination

- 1. Grade I retrolisthesis of L4 on L5
- 2. Grade I anterolisthesis of L5 on S1
- 3. L5 pars fracture
- 4. Narrowing of L4 L5 disc

Rochester Clinic

5. L4 and L5 bony spurs formation



ID : DEMO-005

# Abdominal X-Ray Examination

- 1. Lumbar spondylosis with spurs formation
- 2. Normal intestinal gas pattern
- 3. No abnormal density

Rochester Clinic



# **ENT Examination**

### Ear:

Normal appearance.

### Nose:

Normal appearance.

### Nasopharynx:

Too narrow to exam.

### Pharynx:

Normal appearance.

### Larynx:

Bilateral vocal cord movement freely.

### Head and Neck:

Normal appearance, no palpable mass.

# CT Scan - Heart Calcium Score

Heart Calcium Score

Left Main Artery, LMA 0

Rochester Clinic

Left Anterior Descending, LAD 129

Left Circumflex, LCX 66

Right Coronary Artery, RCA 0

Posterior Descending Artery, PDA 0

Heart Calcium Score

Total Score 195

# CT Scan - Coronary Artery CTA

### Coronary Artery CTA Finding

Rochester Clinic

Main Blood Supply: Rt-dominant

### Coronary Artery CTA Finding

Atherosclerotic change of 2 major coronary arteries with mild degree luminal stenosis (30%-50%). Abnormal : LAD,LCX

Coronary Artery CTA Finding LV Ejection Fraction 62.8 %

Name : DEMO-005





# MRI Scan - Brain Imaging

**Brain Imaging Finding** 

Rochester Clinic

- Cerebral Hemisphere Abnormal
- Cerebellar Hemisphere Normal
- Mid Brain Normal
- Pons Normal
- Medulla Oblongate Normal
- Pituitary Gland Normal
- Sella Turcica Normal
- Pineal Gland Normal
- Skull Normal
- Eye And Orbit Normal
- Optic Nerve Normal
- Meninges Normal
- Ventricular System Normal
- Corpus Callosum Normal
- Others Normal

Brain Imaging Finding Small vessel disease of brain, 1 stage



# MRI Scan - Head Imaging

Head Imaging Finding

Nasal Cavity Normal

Paranasanl Sinus Normal

Frontal Sinus Normal

Sphenoid Sinus Normal

Ethmoid Sinus Normal

Maxillary Sinus Normal

Nasopharynx Normal

Esterna Ear Normal

Middle Ear Normal

Inner Ear Normal

Mastoids Of Temporal Bone Normal

TM Joint Normal

Others Normal

Head Imaging Finding

No definite imaging abnormality in this study.

# MRI Scan - Neck Imaging

Neck Imaging Finding

Rochester Clinic

Larynx Normal

Hypopharynx Normal

Trachea Normal

Thyroid Gland Normal

Parathyroid Gland Normal

Carotid Space Normal

Prevertebral Space Normal

Parapharyngeal Space Normal

Tonsil Normal

Masticator Space Normal

Oropharynx Normal

Oral Cavity Normal

Salivary Gland Normal

Parotid Gland Normal

Sumbmandibular Gland Normal

Subligular Gland Normal

Others Normal

Neck Imaging Finding

No definite imaging abnormality in this study.

# CT Scan - Thoracic And Lung Imaging

## Thoracic And Lung Imaging Finding

Lung Normal

- Hilum Normal
- Esophagus Normal
- Great Vessels Abnormal

Rochester Clinic

- Mediastinum Normal
- Pleura Normal
- Ribs Normal
- Chest Wall Normal
- Axilla Normal
- Supraclavicular Fossa Normal
- Bronchus Normal
- Sternum Normal
- Diaphragm Normal
- Others Normal

## Thoracic And Lung Imaging Finding

There is calcification in the coronary arteries. Suggest further risk evaluation.





# MRI Scan - Upper Abdomen Imaging

## Upper Abdomen Imaging Finding

Rochester Clinic

Liver Normal

Spleen Normal

Pancreas Normal

Kidney Abnormal

Adrenal Gland Normal

Retroperitoneum Normal

Ureter Normal

**Biliary Tract Normal** 

Gall Bladder Normal

Others Normal

Upper Abdomen Imaging Finding

There are several cysts in bilateral kidney, up to 1.1 cm.



## MRI Scan - Male Pelvis Imaging

Male Pelvis Imaging Finding

Rochester Clinic

Urinary Bladder Normal Prostate Gland Abnormal

Seminal Vesicle Normal

- Urethra Normal
- Scrotum Normal
- Testis Normal
- Epididymus Normal
- Inguinal Canal Normal
- Spermatic Cord Normal
- Pelvic Muscle Normal
- Pelvic Bone Normal
- Pelvic Lymph Node Normal
- Others Normal

### Male Pelvis Imaging Finding

There is mild BPH of prostate gland. Recommend consultation with urologist, if there is any obstructive symptom.



Rochester Clinic

# MRI Scan - Spine And Musculoskeletal Imaging

Spine And Musculoskeletal Imaging Finding
Vertebrae Normal
Spinal Alignment Normal
Spine Cord Normal
Ligament Normal
Nerve Root Normal
Neural Foraminal Abnormal
Paravertebral Soft Tissue Normal
Intervertebral Disc Abnormal
C1 Normal
C2-3 Normal
C3-4 Normal
C4-5 Abnormal
C5-6 Abnormal
C6-7 Abnormal
T1-7 Normal
T7-8 Normal
T8-9 Normal
T9-10 Normal
T10-11 Normal
T11-12 Normal
T12-L1 Normal
L1-2 Normal
L2-3 Normal
L3-4 Normal
L4-5 Abnormal
L5-S1 Abnormal
Others Normal

# Spine And Musculoskeletal Imaging Finding

There is disc bulging at L45/S1 levels.

### Spine And Musculoskeletal Imaging Finding

Herniated Intervertebral Disc, HIVD at C4-C7 to posterior side causing spinal stenosis.

Name : DEMO-005





